TIS PTO Meeting, In person Farrish Hall Tuesday November 14, 2023, 3:15PM

## Attendance:

Nicole Benson Christine Oliver Lindsey McKelvy Jackie Allen Shawna Wagar Karli Freeman Mark Spurgeon Linnea Norberg

Meeting called to order by Lindsey McKelvy @ 3:15PM.

## Officer's Report:

Secretary- Shawna Wagar

All were in favor and approved of the minutes from the last meeting.

PTO donation letters were sent out to all who donated to the membership drive.

## **Principal Report:**

Mote Marine Field trip

Will take place on November 17, 2023. The historical society is sponsoring the trip. Students need to be at school by 8am and the bus will return at approximately 2pm. Students will be dismissed at regular time-3pm. Please contact your child's teacher if you are interested in chaperoning. Chaperones will need to have a volunteer form completed.

Interim Progress Reports

Quarter 2 progress reports will be posted to the FOCUS portal on November 16, 2023. Please know that you can check your child's grades and attendance at any time during the semester. Progress reports and report cards will only be available online through the portal; no paper copies will be sent home.

Reunification Plan Update

Received the Island School Board approval in August. Reunification plan location changed from the United Methodist to Our lady of Mercy Church 240 Park Ave., Boca Grande, FL 33921

Winter Show

Rehearsals will be during music class in the auditorium on December 7<sup>th</sup> & December 14<sup>th</sup>. Please contact Amy Cry to help with decorations- <a href="mailto:amygc@islandschoolbocagrande.com">amygc@islandschoolbocagrande.com</a>. The show will be on Thursday December 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023, 10-11am.

F.A.S.T. Progress Monitoring Dates for PM2:

Grades K-2 Tuesday (Reading) & Wednesday(Math) December 12<sup>th</sup> & 13<sup>th</sup>. Grades 3-5 Wednesday (Reading) & Thursday(Math) January 17<sup>th</sup> & 18<sup>th</sup>.

## **Committee Reports:**

Sunshine Committee- Jackie Allen Next spirit/ Pizza Day will be Friday 12/15.

We had another successful donuts with dads.

Fundraising Committee- Nicole Benson & Shawna Wagar

We had a successful 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Turtle Trot where we raised just over \$10K.

Chowder dinner will be held on 1/19, 6-8PM. We have a new venue this year, it will be held at the Gasparilla Beach Club. We will be bringing back the auction for this year and are looking for donation items.

Arts & Enrichment- Lindsey McKelvy & Alesha English

Garden Club is wrapping up 11/29.

Craft club, Grades 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup>, completed 10/19

Craft Club, Grades K-2<sup>nd</sup>, January 10<sup>th</sup>- February 14<sup>th</sup> (Wednesday), will be in the multipurpose room. Sign up sheets will be going out the week of 11/27.

Dribbling team, grades 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> will start on January 10<sup>th</sup> and run through March 7<sup>th</sup>

(Wednesdays). The sign-up sheets will be going out the week of 11/27.

Events Committee- Lindsey McKelvy & Sharon Cross

The chamber Christmas Walk will be on 11/25 from 5-8pm. We will have a table with supplies for the kids to make ornaments and treats.

Dribbling team performance and bingo night will be held on March 7<sup>th</sup>.

Next meeting: 2/20 3:15PM

Meeting adjourned at 3:30PM.